

CURRICULUM VITAE

Mr. Shinde Amit Bhausaheb

Mob: 9004422142

M.A NET, SET

Email: amit24187@gmail.com

PERSONAL PROFILE:

- **Name – Mr. Shinde Amit Bhausaheb**
- **Address (Permanent) -** At. Manoli, Post. Kokangaon ,
Tehsil.Sangamner, Dist. A.Nagar
Pin Code. 413714.
- **Address for Correspondence -**
Arts, Commerce Science College Ashvi Kd A/P – Ashvi Kd ,
Tal – Sangamner, Dist - Ahmednagar.
Pin Code - 413738
- Contact No – Mob. 9004422142, 9552224670.
- E – Mail (Alternative) – aammeet24@gmail.com.
- Date of Birth – 24th January 1987.
- Marital Status – Married.
- Category – **Open** (Hindu Maratha)

❖ **Educational Qualification:**

Sr. No.	Degree/ Diploma(s)/Specializations	Institution	Board	Year of Passing	Class
1	M.A (Geography)	Mumbai University	Mumbai	April 2010	I
2	B. A (Geography)	Birla College. Kalyan	Mumbai	March 2007	II
3	H.S.C	K.M Agarwal College. Kalyan	Mumbai	Feb 2004	I
4	S.S.C	Nutan Vidyalaya. Kalyan	Mumbai	March 2002	II

● **Professional Qualification:**

Sr.No.	Degree/ Diploma(s)	Board/ Institute	Year of Passing	% of Marks
1	National Eligibility Test.	UGC	Dec - 2012	<u>Qualified</u>
2	State Eligibility Test. (Maharashtra & Goa)	UGC	Feb - 2013	<u>Qualified</u>

● **Technical Skills:**

Sr.No	Degree/ Diploma(s)	Board/ Institute	Year of Passing	% of Marks
1	MS CIT	MKCL	January - 2006	74.00

- Teaching Experience : UG : 06 PG : 02

❖ Seminar/Conference/ Workshop

Sr. no.	Title	Name of the Sponsoring Agency	Paper Presented / Attended	Date	Level
1	Geography & Disaster Management	SavitribaiPhuleSPPU, Pune University,BCUD, Arts, Commerce Science College,Rahata.	Attended	13 January 2018	State Level Seminar
2	Application of Geospatial techniques in geosciences	BCUD, Ramesh Phirodia Arts, Commerce, Science College, Sakur	Attended	2 December 2017	State Level Seminar
3	Resource Management and Sustainable Development (RMSD-2016)	BCUD, SPPU, Pune &PadmashriVikhePatil College of Arts, Science and Commerce, Pravaranagar	Paper Presented	11 th Feb 2016	State Level Seminar
4	Geographical Study of Horticulture in Nagar Tahsil, (Maharashtra)	Agasti Arts, Commerce &DadasahebRupawate College of Science, Akole, Dist – A.Nagar	Paper Presented	4 th to 6 th February 2014	National Conference
5	Natural Resource Management and Sustainable Development.	New Arts, Commerce &Science College, Parner.	Paper presented	27 th - 28 th September, 2013.	National Conference
6	Climate Change and human Response.	Dada PatilMahavidylaya,Karjat.	Attended	10 th - 11 th October, 2013.	National Conference
7	Recent Trends in Practical Geography.	New Arts, Commerce &Science College, Shevgaon.	Paper presented	27 th - 28 th December , 2013.	State Seminar
8.	Recent Techniques in Geography.	K.J. Somaiya College of Arts, Commerce &Science,Kopargaon	Paper Presented	20 th – 21 st September , 2013.	State level Seminar
	Recent Trends & Issues in Commerce, Management,	B.P Sulakhe Commerce College, Barshi.	Paper Presented	20 th October, 2013.	International Conference

9	Statistics, Humanities & Social Sciences.				
10	XV Annual Conference of The Bombay Geographical Association	Department Of Geography, Mumbai University	Attended	27 th February, 2009.	National Conference
11	Guidance Workshop for SET and NET Candidates.	Department of Geography, Mumbai University	Attended	18 – 22 October, 2008	State workshop
12	Role of Artificial intelligence in Computer Science	New Arts, Commerce & Science College, Parner.	Paper Presented	26-27 September 2014	National Conference
13	Environmental Issues & Sustainable Development (ICEISD)	New Arts, Commerce & Science College, Parner.	Paper Presented	18 th and 20 th October 2014.	International Conference
14	Environmental Issues & Sustainable Development (ICEISD)	New Arts, Commerce & Science College, Parner.	Paper Presented	18th and 20th October 2014.	International Conference
15	Problems & prospects of Co-operative Sector	Arts, Commerce Science & Computer Science College, AshviKd .	Attended	13 th & 14 th January 2017	State Level Seminar

❖ Syllabus framing workshops

Sr . no .	Title	Name of the Sponsoring Agency	Date	Level	
1	Restructuring of Geography Syllabus	New Arts, Commerce & Science College, Parner, Dist. Ahmednagar	16 th April 2019 (2018-2019)	University Level workshop	Link
2	S.Y.B.A Geography (CBCS) Reconstruction of Syllabus	Chandmal Tarachand Bora College, Shirur	27 th June 2020 (2020-21)	University Level Online workshop	Link

❖ NAAC related Workshop/seminar/conferences

Sr no.	Title	Name of the Sponsoring Agency	Paper Presented / Attended	Date	Level	Certificate Link
1	Data Organization in Revised Accreditation Framework of NAAC	Vidyalankar Institute of Technology, Wadala Mumbai	Attended	27 th June 2019	State level workshop	
2	Innovative and Best Practices in Higher Education	Modern College of Arts, Science & Commerce, Ganeshkhind, Pune in Collaboration with NAAC	Attended	26 th July 2019	National level Seminar	

❖ Paper Publications.

Sr no.	Title of the Paper	Journal	ISBN/ISSN No.	Vol.
1.	A Geographical Study of Eco – Tourism in Solapur District.	International Multidisciplinary Journal	ISSN- 2231 – 5063	Vol. III issue - 6 Dec – 2013.
2.	Spatio-temporal changes of Mangrove forests in Mumbai & Suburban region.	Natural Resource Management and Sustainable Development (Proceeding Book).	ISBN - 978-81-926129-8-0	27 th Sept 2013.
3.	Remote Sensing – A Recent Technique In Geography	Recent Techniques In Geography (Proceeding Book).	ISBN - 978-93-83411-00-9	20 th Sept 2013.
4.	A Study of Cash Cropping Area & Productions in Pune District – A geographical Analysis.	International Journal of Multidisciplinary Research	ISSN 2277-9302	Vol. II, Issue - 7, October 2013.
5.	GIS – A Recent Technique in Geography	Recent Trend in Practical Geography (Proceeding Book).	ISBN 978-81-928760-2-3	28 th December 2013
6	Geographical Study of Horticulture in Nagar Tahsil, (Maharashtra)	Monitoring Degraded Lands.(Souvenir)	ISBN – 978-93-83109-02-9	6 th February 2014

7	Artificial intelligence in Geography	Role of Artificial intelligence in Computer Science (Proceeding Book).		26-27 September 2014
8	Spatio-temporal changes of Rainfall in Ahmednagar District	“Environmental Issues and Sustainable Development” (Proceeding Book).	ISBN 978-81-930154-0-7	October 18 th 2014
9	Ozone Depletion – A geographical Analysis	“Environmental Issues and Sustainable Development” (Proceeding Book).	ISBN 978-81-930154-0-7	October 18 th 2014
10	Changing Weather Patterns and its Impacts	Research Journey International Journal	ISSN 2348-7142	24 th January 2020
11	Recent Trends in Agriculture	Research Journey International Journal	ISSN 2348-7142	24 th January 2020

❖ Webinars

Sr No.	Name of Webinar	Organized By	Date	Certificate Link
1	“Problems and Opportunities in Human Resource Development During and Post COVID-19” (National Level Webinar)	RayatShikshanSanst h’sSharadchandraPa warMahavidyalaya, Lonand, Satara	28 th June 2020	Link
2	Impact of COVID- 19 on Environment- A Geographical Perspective	Smt. G.G Khadse College, Muktainagar	3 rd July 2020	Link
3	Utilizing Digital Resources for E-Content Development and Designing	KarmaveerBhausah eHiray Arts, Science & Commerce College, Nimgaon, Malegaon Nashik	16 th – 17 th July 2020	Link
4	IMPACT OF COVID 19 ON ENVIRONMENT: GEO-ANALYSIS	New Arts, Commerce & Science College, Parner	31 st July 2020	Link

5	Two Days State Level Workshop on “Simple Methods of Online Teaching for Teachers”	S.M Joshi College, Hadapsar Pune	10 th to 11 th August 2020	Link
---	---	----------------------------------	--	----------------------

No of Seminars/ Conferences/ Workshop/ Symposia attended:-

Seminars	conferences	Symposium	Workshops	Any other
07	07	Nil	03	02

Courses/programs Attended

Duration	Name of Course	Organizing institute	Certificate Link
6 th Jan 2020 to 9 th Jan 2020	Application of Geospatial Tools in Watershed Management	Watershed Organization Trust (WOTR)	Link
14 th September to 25 th September 2020	Global Navigation Satellite System	ISRO, Government of India	Link
30 January, 2021 To 14 February, 2021	Two-Week Interdisciplinary Refresher Course/Faculty Development Programme For “Advanced Research Methodology Tools And Techniques”	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College University of Delhi under the aegis of MINISTRY OF EDUCATION PANDIT MADAN MOHAN MALAVIYA NATIONAL MISSION ON TEACHERS AND TEACHING	Link

- **Teaching Experience: -**

Sr No.	Organization	Designation	Duration
1	AJMVPS'S- New Arts, Commerce & Science College, Parner	Assistant Professor	2 Years 22/07/2013 to 30 th April 2015
2	Pravara Rural Education Societies, Art's, Commerce, Science & Computer Science College, AshviKd. Tal Sangamner, Dist. Ahmednagar.	Assistant Professor	23/07/2015 to till today

- **Involvement in other activities of college:**

- **Working as IQAC & NAAC Coordinator**
- **Chairman NAAC Criteria No. 5 - Student Support & Progression**
- Working as a **Website Coordinator** from 2018-19
- Working as a **Nodal Officer** for academic year 2016-2017 and 2017-2018
- Working as coeditor of Yearly College Magazine from 2016-2017 (Ashvi College)

- **Contribution to the examination work:**

Designation	Number of turns	Name of the Exam	Period

Paper Setter	02	Oct- 2016	
		Oct- 2017	
Examiner	02	Oct – 2015	31/10/2015
		March/ April 2016	20/04/2016 to 21/04/2016
Moderator	Nil		
Custodian	Nil		
Sr. Supervisor	01		
Internal Sr. Supervisor	03	1) University Exam Oct- Nov 2016 2) University Exam March/April 2018 3) University Exam Oct- Nov 2018	1) 04/06/2016 to 27/10/2016 (Ashvi College) 2) 20/03/2018 to 12/04/2018(Ashvi College) 3) 03/10/2018 to 17/10/2018
External Senior Supervisor	01	University Exam – April – May 2017	02/05/2017 to 15/05/2017 (BST College, Sangamner)

Place

Date

Signature